

Regular Meeting

City Commission

Wednesday, April 11, 2018	7:00 PM	Commission Chambers

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF CITY COMMISSION MINUTES

Regular City Commission Meeting Minutes

Attachment: March 6, 2018.pdf

Workshop Meeting Minutes

Attachment: February 21, 2018.pdf

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

1. Proclamation presented by Mayor Bill Ganz in recognition of Water Conservation Month.

Sponsor: Department of Environmental Services

ADDENDUM

A1. Presentation by State Representative Patricia Hawkins-Williams regarding legislative updates.

<u>Sponsor:</u> Office of the City Manager

APPROVAL OF CITY COMMISSION AGENDA

April 11, 2018

PUBLIC HEARINGS - SECOND READING

2. P.H. 2018-080: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF DEERFIELD BEACH, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 70 "UTILITIES" OF THE DEERFIELD BEACH CITY CODE BY CREATING ARTICLE VI **"STORMWATER** MANAGEMENT": CREATING А **STORMWATER** MANAGEMENT UTILITY AND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY FUND; PROVIDING FOR ADOPTION OF STORMWATER MANAGEMENT UTILITY FEES BY RESOLUTION: PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

<u>Suggested Action:</u> Commission to vote on Ordinance

<u>Sponsor:</u> Department of Environmental Services

Attachment: Stormwater Management Utility.pdf

2a Resolution 2018/ - A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Deerfield Beach, Florida, approving and adopting the schedule of stormwater utility rates, attached as Exhibit "A", effective October 1, 2018; establishing the value of an equivalent residential unit; providing for implementation; providing for severability, conflicts and an effective date. (THIS IS NOT A SECOND READING - COMPANION TO ITEM #2)

Suggested Action: Commission to vote on Resolution

<u>Sponsor:</u> Department of Environmental Services

Attachment: Stormwater Utility Fee.pdf

PUBLIC COMMENT

Persons addressing the Commission shall state his/her name and address and may speak for three (3) minutes unless extended for one (1) additional minute by the Mayor. All remarks made by the public at a Commission meeting on an agenda item shall be addressed to the Commission as a body and limited to the subject matter before the Commission at that particular time. No comments shall be made related to the personal life or personal qualities of any person and no language which would offend persons of ordinary sensibilities shall be permitted. The public shall be given an opportunity to speak on any substantive agenda item, subject to the aforementioned restrictions, prior to a vote on the matter by the City Commission. The Commission shall determine the appropriate time, prior to the vote, for the public to speak. For consent agenda items, the public shall be given an opportunity to speak prior to the approval of the consent agenda. The Commission may, by majority vote, determine that public input on an agenda item be tabled to a future meeting so long as the vote on the agenda item take place at the future meeting and that the public input take place prior to the Commission making any decision.

BOARD APPOINTMENT

3. Resolution 2018/ - A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Deerfield Beach, Florida, appointing Alexander Brum to the Planning & Zoning Board as a regular member; providing for service without compensation; and providing for an effective date.

<u>Suggested Action:</u> Commission to vote on Resolution

Sponsor: Commissioner Todd Drosky

Attachment: Planning & Zoning Board Appointment.pdf

COMMENTS BY CITY ADMINISTRATION AND CITY ATTORNEY

COMMENTS BY MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSIONERS

ADJOURNMENT

FUTURE CITY COMMISSION MEETINGS

Tuesday, April 17, 2018